

**SUPPLEMENT TO THE CONSTITUTION OF A
GRAND GUARDIAN COUNCIL
JOB'S DAUGHTERS INTERNATIONAL**

**ARTICLE I
NAME**

Section 1.

(a) The name of this organization is Grand Guardian Council of Washington, Job's Daughters International. (2002)

**ARTICLE III
AUTHORITY**

(a) This Grand Guardian Council operates under authority of a Charter granted by the Supreme Guardian Council and dated April 27, 1940. The jurisdiction of this Grand Guardian Council shall be limited to the state of Washington.

**ARTICLE V
OFFICERS**

Section 1. Elective Officers

(b) This jurisdiction shall elect a Grand Inner Guard (a Master Mason) and a Grand Outer Guard (a Master Mason).

Section 4. Executive GGC

(a) The Executive GGC shall consist of the elective officers of this GGC, six (6) of whom shall constitute a quorum. One of the first four officers set forth in Article V, Section 1, Page C-GGC-2 of the Bylaws of the SGC must be present and preside

**ARTICLE VI
ELIGIBILITY**

Section 1.

(g) Past Grand Guardians or Past Associate Grand Guardians shall be ineligible for election to the office of Grand Secretary or Grand Treasurer.

**ARTICLE VII
ELECTION, VOTING PRIVILEGES, AND PROXY**

Section 1. Election

(d) The election shall be by majority vote without nomination. If only one (1) person is aspiring to an office, the vote may be viva voce and a majority vote of those present and voting shall elect. If more than one (1) person aspires to an office, there shall be a ballot. (2008)

(e) The annual election of officers of the GGC shall proceed in the following order: (1) Grand Guardian, (2) Associate Grand Guardian, (3) Vice Grand Guardian, (4) Vice Associate Grand Guardian, (5) Grand Guide, (6) Grand Marshal, (7) Grand Secretary, (8) Grand Treasurer, (9) Grand Inner Guard, (10) Grand Outer Guard.

(f) The annual election of officers of the GGC shall be held on the day preceding the final day of the Annual Session of the GGC beginning at 2:00 p.m. and shall continue until election is completed. (1998)

Section 2. Voting Privileges

(b) Each member defined on page C-GGC 1 and C-GGC 2, ARTICLE IV, Section 1 (a) when present at a special or annual meeting of the GGC shall be entitled to one (1) vote provided the proper fees have been paid.

**ARTICLE VIII
APPOINTMENTS**

Section 1.

(a) Appointive officers of the GGC shall be appointed by the incoming Grand Guardian at the Annual Session of the GGC from eligible members in attendance, unless unavoidably absent.

**ARTICLE XII
MEETINGS**

Section 1.

(c) This GGC shall meet annually during the month of June. In the event of an emergency, the Grand Guardian, with the written consent of the Associate Grand Guardian, Vice Grand Guardian and Vice Associate Grand Guardian, or any two of them, may postpone for a definite period, or change the place of the Annual Session of the GGC. Notice of the proposed action shall be sent immediately to the members of the Jurisprudence Committee and the Finance Committee. (2007)

Section 2.

(a) Executive members of this GGC shall hold at least five (5) meetings without reimbursement, during their term of office for the purpose of discussion of all matters pertaining to the jurisdiction. Minutes shall be taken for future reference.

Washington C-GGC